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qar A,

wfafea U?I@'Hﬁﬁ/ Addl. Chief Secretary,

g 3R ggtavor RAHWT / Forest and Environment Department
Hﬁg’( & PR / Government of Manipur,

&I -Imphal — 795 001.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 5.5 Ha of Forest Land for quarrying of sandstone / road metal,
Murum and Shally Earth at Lonchin village, Kangpokpi District, Manipur in favour of
Noren Enterprises.— reg.

Ref: Letter No. 27/51/2021-For & Envt dated 17" June, 2021 from Forest Department,
Govt of Manipur.

Sir,

Please refer to the Government of Manipur letter No. 27/51/2021-For & Envt dated 17"
June, 2021 on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in
accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been
examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines
framed thereunder. The State Govt. is requested to provide following additional information for
further processing of the case: -

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7

To submit scanned Sol toposheet after be duly signed by DFO concerned.

Certificate for non-availability of non-forest land for CA to be submitted from the
Chief Secretary as the proposal is by Private agency.

FRA certificate to be re-submitted for an area of 5.5 ha in favour of Norem
Enterprises as the submitted copy is for an area of 5.0 ha of M/s Sanjit Stone Mining
and Crusher.

The current status of Environmental Clearance.

To clarify whether the Safety Zone area of 0.71 ha is included in the proposed area
for diversion.

The financial outlay submitted in the proposal is Rs. 16.008 lakhs whereas in the
Year-wise Physical and Financial Target is Rs.58.6188 lakhs. State Govt may clarify.
The financial outlay for CA over an area of 0.73 ha at Rs. 0.679 lakhs has not been
included in amount submitted in the forwarding letter as the CA area submitted is
only over an area of 11.00 ha at Rs. 16.008 lakhs . State Govt may clarify.

. J. Syiemiong)
3Y o] HARIAUETD (ﬁ'ﬁﬁ'ﬂ')/ Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)



Copy to:

1.9YTeT {TY geT WI&TH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,®OIQY ¥4 [/

Government of Manipur, @e¥ 3R TaTeRoT AW Forest & Environment Department, $FBT / Imphal -
795001.

as (ar)

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
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